Oyinlola Egwaikhide

0778 554 9594

lolaegwaikhide@gmail.com

Personal Profile

I am an honest, productive, and reliable employee. I take pleasure in making sure equipment and facilities are neat and tidy as I work. I am very open to new experiences to further improve my skills and to grow personally as well as professionally. I am an independent person who is able to work as part of a group or take on solo projects.

Key Skills:

- Very fast learner, pays attention to detail
- Good at multitasking
- Able to adapt to situations quickly while under pressure
- Great communicator
- Leadership capabilities

Work Experience

November 2023- November 2023

Short Film- "Gravediggers" Woodgreen, London - Runner

January 2023- June 2023

Pri Bakes

Camden, **London** - Marketing and Sales Intern

June 2022 - January 2023

The Cricketers,

Richmond upon Thames, London - Bar staff

Education

September 2019 - May 2023

Richmond the American University, London UK - Economics

Hobbies

May 2023- Present

Youtube YT:llolla110

London, UK- Commentary Youtuber

References

Available upon Request